
 

 

City of Rochester Hills 

AGENDA SUMMARY 

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS 

1000 Rochester Hills Dr. 

Rochester Hills, MI 48309 

248.656.4630 

www.rochesterhills.org 

 
Legislative File No:  2009-0255 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM: Greg Hooper, Council President 

 

DATE: July 8, 2009 

 

SUBJECT: Police and Road Funding 

 

 

City Council, at their Regular Meeting on June 29, 2009, received the final report submitted by the Police 

and Road Funding Technical Review Committee.  After reviewing this report, City Council now needs to 

have more in-depth discussion relative to the recommendations listed in this report, develop a plan to 

proceed and possibly identify specific items to redirect to the Police and Road Funding TRC for further 

analysis and recommendation.  

 

The priority rankings that each member has responded to Leanne with have been assembled to help 

facilitate the discussion and possibly prioritize the next steps.  

 

This is an age old issue that has to be dealt with, please give this item serious thought in preparation for 

Monday’s meeting. 
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